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Justin Allen

President and CEO

Ottawa River Power Corporation

283 Pembroke Street West, P.O. Box 1087
Pembroke ON K8A 6Y6
jallen@orpowercorp.com

Dear Mr. Allen:

Re: Ottawa River Power Corporation (Ottawa River Power)
Application for 2022 Rates
OEB File Number: EB-2021-0052

The OEB issued its Decision on Issues List and Procedural Order No. 2 on November
25, 2021.The OEB has identified a typographical error where the dates for the
scheduled settlement conference were incorrectly stated.

Pursuant to Rule 41.02 of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, the OEB may at
any time, without notice or a hearing of any kind, correct a typographical error, error of
calculation or similar error made in its orders or decisions. The OEB considers this error

to be typographical and is issuing a corrected Decision on Issues List and Procedural
Order No. 2.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

Christine E. Long

Registrar
C: Michael Buonaguro, Counsel, Ottawa River Power Corp
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